



Shaun Cave

shaun@shauncave.com

7200 N. Claremont Ave.
Chicago, IL 60645
(312) 545-1926

SYNOPSIS

Shaun Cave is a hard-working, dedicated professional with over a decade of media experience. Continued dedication, education, and drive have resulted in a skill set that includes directing, video camera operation, digital editing, audio engineering, both live and field production management, graphic design, web development, and a number of computer languages (Java, Javascript, Actionscript, SQL, PHP, CSS, and HTML).

EDUCATION

University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill
Bachelor of Arts-Communication Studies (Media Studies), May 2002
Major GPA: 3.558; Cumulative GPA: 3.035

DePaul University
Master of Science in Computer Graphics and Motion Technology, 2 Years

HONORS

Lambda Pi Eta Honor Society, Dean's List-4 Semesters

RELATED EXPERIENCE

FREE SPIRIT MEDIA, Chicago, IL August 2010-Present
Tech Coordinator

- * Coordinate use and maintenance of organization's production resources
- * Assist in development of production curriculum
- * Supervise student video productions

FREE SPIRIT MEDIA, Chicago, IL August 2008-August 2010
Program Coordinator

- * Develop and teach live sports and video production curriculum to high school students
- * Manage and supervise program staff and resources
- * Execute production responsibilities (video editing, DVD authoring, control room engineering, web design & maintenance)

SHAUN CAVE MULTIMEDIA PRODUCTIONS, Chicago, IL September 2004-Present
Project Manager

- * Create and implement business development strategies
- * Manage multiple crews (hiring, supervision, and meeting facilitation)
- * Execute production responsibilities (video editing, static and animated graphics, web design & development, camera operation, and DVD authoring)

WRAL-TV, Raleigh, NC March 2006-May 2007
NewsChannel Producer

- * Write and stack news wheel for web and television broadcast
- * Coordinated cross-station usage of resources (graphics, animations, video, and satellites)
- * Execute production responsibilities (video editing, directing, technical directing, field and studio camera operation, audio engineering, and video compression)

WRAL-TV, Raleigh, NC June 2003-Mar. 2006
Broadcast Technician

- * Operated robotic cameras, teleprompter, and floor-directed live news broadcasts
- * Prepared studio set for live and recorded productions (lighting included)
- * Directed live and taped newscasts(technical included)
- * Engineered audio for live and taped newscasts

RALEIGH TELEVISION NETWORK, Raleigh, NC Aug. 2001-Nov. 2005
Production Assistant I

- * Execute production responsibilities (directing, manual and robotic cameras, lighting grid, camera CCU, audio mixer, and graphics)
- * Develop and teach production courses (editing, lighting, directing, audio engineering)
- * Master Control Operator (monitor programming levels & maintain logs)
- * Develop and maintained graphic/video bulletin board

RELEVANT SKILLS

Proficient: Final Cut Pro, Live Type, DVD Studio Pro, Motion, Soundtrack, Dreamweaver, Photoshop, Fireworks, Microsoft Office Suite (Word, Excel, Outlook), CSS, HTML
Knowledgeable: MS Access, PowerPoint, After Effects, Flash, Illustrator, InDesign, Rhinoceros, Java, Javascript, SQL, PHP, Actionscript

more details at www.shauncave.com